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EVEREST MINERALS CORPORATION
POST OFFICE BOX 1210
GLENROCK, WYOMING 82637 RETURN ORIGINAL TO PDR, HQ.

AREA CODE 307
R£35-1628 CASPER

August 28, 1986 A —

REF: Exxon Highland R&D Pilot
NRC-SUA-1064

Mr. Thomas T. Olsen
USNRC-URFO

P.0O. Box 25325

Denver, Colorado 80225

Cear Tom:

As yo. ¥now Everest Minerals Corporation has been conducting active groundwater
restoration at the Highland RAl Pilot over the past few months, including reverse
osmosis (RO) treatment and injection of chemical reductant, H,S. The final “25
phase has elevated the TDS frum the 300-350 mg/1 range follow?ng the RO stage

up to the 400-450 mg/)1 range. Therefore, we have opted to run the RO again for

a short period to again reduce TDS closer to the baseline conditions.

These activities are all authorized by the existing permits and licenses, and
ttis letter is interded only to keep us all up-to-date on the activities and
progress. 1 hope to compiete this final RO step in late September and be ready
for our final sample splits at that time. As the date approaches, I will be

in touch with you.

Should you or your staff have any questions, or would like to visit when you
are at North Platte nn September 8, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

Stephen P. Morzenti
Project Manager

SPM/k.)
cc: WM. Miys

Gary R. Konwinski, USNRC/URFO
D.M. Range - ixxon C8MCo
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EVEREST MINERALS CORPORATION

POST OFFICE BOX 1210
GLENROCK. WYOMING 82637

AREA CODE %07
2951688 CARPER

August 28, 1986 ot

REF: Exxon Highland R&D Pilot
NRC-SUA-1064

Mr. Thomas T. Olsen
USNRC-URFO

P.0. Box 25325

Denver, Colorado 80225

Dear Tom:

As you know Everest Minerals Corporation has been conducting active groundwater
restoration at the Highland R&D Pilot over the past few months, including reverse
osmosis (RO) treatment and injection of chemical reductant, H,S. The final HZS
phase has elevated the TDS from the 300-350 mg/1 range follou?ng the RO stage;

up to the 400-450 mg/1 range. Therefore, we have opted to run the RO again for

a short period to again reduce TDS closer to the baseline conditions.

These activities are all authorized by the existing permits and licenses, and
this letter is intended only to keep us all up-to-date on the activities and
progress. I hope to complete this final RO step in late September and be ready
for our finai sample splits at that time. As the date approaches, I will be

in touch with you.

Should you or your staff have any questions, or would like to visit when you
are at North Platte on September 8. please give me a call.

Sincerely,

Stephen P. Morzenti
Project Manager

SPM/ksj
cc: W.M. Mays

- Gary R. Konwinski, USNRC/URFC
D.M. Range - Exxon C&MCo



EVEREST MINERALS CORPORATION

POST OFFICE BOX 1210
GLENROCK, WYOMING 82637

AREA CODE 307
35 1088 CARPER
August 28, 1986 154.6841 DOUGLAN

REF: Exxon Highland R&D Pilot
DEQ-Permit 218C

Mr. Roy Spears

District I Engineer
WDEQ/LQD

Herschler Building
Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002

Dear Roy:

As you know Everest Minerals Corporation has been conducting active groundwater
restoration at the Highland R&D Pilot over the past few morths, including reverse
osmosis (RO) treatment and injection of chemical reductant, H,S. The final HZS
phase has elevated the TDS from the 300-350 mg/1 rangc follow?ng the RO stage;

up to the 400-450 mg/1 range. Therefore, we have opted to run the RO again for

a short period to again reduce TDS closer to the baseline conditions.

These activities are all authorized by the existing permits and licenses, and
this letter is intended only to keep us all up-to-date on the activities and
progress. I hope to complete this final RO step in late September and be ready
for our final sample splits at that time. As the date approaches, I will be
Ain touch with you.

Should you or your staff have any questions, or would like to visit when you
are at North Platte on September 8, please give me a call.

nﬁ“"’é‘
Stephen P. Morzenti
Project Manager

Sincerely,

SPM/ks]

cc: W.M. Mays
Gary R. Konwinski, USNRC/URFO
D.M. Range - Exxon C&MCo



